

BRIATNNIA BEACH COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

COMMUNITY MEETING: June 25th, 2022 19:00 via ZOOM

Attendees: Alex Bill
 Andy Leif
 Lynne Mike
 Jody Olivia
 Nicola Ron
 Jesse Ryan/Vesna
 Dean Catherine
 Christine Gehrig

Quorum established at: 19:05

Intro: Andy / Alex

- *2nd Survey had 48 responses,*
 - *Andy spoke that we need to work on membership to encourage more members, to demonstrate broad legal membership.*
 - *Suggested working on membership, and perhaps a mailer to individual mailboxes for more awareness of BBCA*
 - *BBCA supports culture, events, 33 years+ non-profit, tradition*
 - *BOD to welcome to many new residents to come with the new development*
 - *Presently BBCA is 100% funded by the dock, and dock will require some significant upgrades in the future.*
 - *BBCA working on BBCA SOG/SOP Alex & Christine*
 - *Funding model needs to shift to self sustaining model.*
 - *Reminder to email complaints to SLRD cdalton@slrd.bc.ca, CC: Tony Rainbow trainbow@slrd.bc.ca, & CC BBCA info@britanniabeachcommunity.org*
-

SURVEY RESULTS:

Parking / Dock area:

- *OVER 70% in favour of posting signage, outlining public access hours, no overnight camping etc.*
- *Chantal will be in touch with the province to have signage approved and installed.*

Landscaping/Snow Clearing:

- *Over 70% satisfied with landscaping*
- *Most unhappy with snow removal efforts or lack thereof.*

Centralized Garbage:

- *55% Not in favour*
 - *Another vote shall be considered in 1-2 years*
-

Director Updates next page >>>

BRIATNNIA BEACH COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

DIRECTOR UPDATES:

Pump Track: Jonathan absent

Landscaping/Snow Clearing: Nicola reports:

- *SLRD Snow removal employees seem untrained and unfamiliar with our streets and needs*
- *Challenges in identifying services BB is being billed for from year to year*
- *Communication with SLRD is not consistent lacking transparency*
- *Pictures of completed work that are supposed to be sent with links are not being sent, so we really have no idea what is being done or not done.*
- *SLRD basically says that we do not have any money in the budget left to do any more.*
- *With growing community, we need to pressure SLRD*
- *SLRD to put out Landscaping tender contract in September 2022*
- *Reminder to residents to email concerns, and complaints directly to SLRD cdalton@slrd.bc.ca, CC: Tony Rainbow trainbow@slrd.bc.ca, & CC BBCA info@britanniabeachcommunity.org, and anything to do with landscaping please also CC Nicola, nicolafrichardson@protonmail.com*

Playground/Park: Olivia reports:

- *No Update, still waiting*
- *SLRD not prioritizing*
- *SLRD delayed permit with BC Hydro*
- *Once safety meetings have happened and approved installation should only take 14 days to complete.*
- *Reminder to residents to voice their concerns and complaints directly to SLRD cdalton@slrd.bc.ca, CC: Tony Rainbow trainbow@slrd.bc.ca, & CC BBCA info@britanniabeachcommunity.org, and please also CC Olivia, Oliviabevan@outlook.com*

Bus Stop Funding & Locations:

- *Both MOIT & School district have safety concerns*
- *Both present bus stop locations are NOT SAFE*
- *More shelters will be required*
- *SLRD advised MOIT "not to engage with BBCA"*
- *Reminder to residents to voice their concerns and complaints directly to SLRD cdalton@slrd.bc.ca, CC: Tony Rainbow trainbow@slrd.bc.ca, & CC BBCA info@britanniabeachcommunity.org*

IN CLOSING:

- *Engage in these conversations with your neighbour*
- *Encourage Membership*
- *Petition for action*
- *Suggest SLRD come to Britannia Beach, have a meeting in person, walk around*
- *residents to voice their concerns and complaints directly to SLRD cdalton@slrd.bc.ca, CC: Tony Rainbow trainbow@slrd.bc.ca, & CC BBCA info@britanniabeachcommunity.org*

END OF MEETING: 19:48

Set NEXT Meeting: TBA?? In person?